dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of The Mineral
Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 3:36 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * The Second Hurricane Flash Sale! *

*The Second Hurricane Flash Sale *

All Website Items are 30% to 75% OFF!

| can't believe I'm typing this but we just got hit by our
second direct Hurricane impact in just two months. Last
month it was Hurricane Sally. This week, we said hello to
Hurricane Zeta. More damage, more clean up, and more
closings. Perfect time for another Hurricane Flash Sale!

This time, all minerals on the website will be discounted
30% to 75% OFF their listed prices. A few consignment
items may have different discounts but everything else
is included in this sale! The Best Offer and Keystone
Showrooms will have the largest reductions since I'll be
discounting them a second time. This will result in 75%




discounts. I'm also open to any and all reasonable offers.
Layaways are available. Reserve your choices quickly!

To visit the Mineral Showrooms, use these links:

Tucson 2020 Showrooms

Denver 2019 Showrooms
Tucson 2019 Showrooms

The Mineral Gallery and Exceptional Minerals
www.exceptionalminerals.com
PO Box 91448 . Mobile, AL 36691 . 251-648-0541
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